

LAUREL A. JACOBY

CSR-5059, RPR

FUNCTIONAL SUMMARY

I started out working from Ann Arbor, taking a variety of work with a concentration on medical/technical testimony.

At my second employment, I worked on the Ford/Firestone tread separation/rollover case, taking automobile product liability testimony, traveling to other states, and writing real-time to my computer.

Continuing at that same firm, I improved my real-time skills, and continued to show my versatility by working in many settings such as township, MDNR and drain commission meetings, circuit court, tax tribunals and a multi-state symposium on the Asian Carp issue.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

CSR, RPR
Member of Michigan Association of Professional Court Reporters
Member of National Court Reporters Association

EMPLOYMENT

1991-1998 Hall & Deer, Ann Arbor, Michigan
1998-2010 Patricia Murray & Associates, Brighton, Michigan
2010-Present The Moretti Group, Kalamazoo, Michigan

EDUCATION

1988-1991 Oakland Community College, Royal Oak, Michigan
Associates Degree in Applied Science
(Conference & Court Reporting Curriculum)

REFERENCES

Tim Reitman, Reitman Video Specialists 248.344.4271
Paula Raskin, Raskin & Associates 248.336.8337